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-36262 F 0502-36314 ET iafo@midIaad-environmentai.ie 

6” December 2004 

Cork County Council, 
Planning Department, 
Model Business Park, 
Model Farm Road, 
Bishopstown, 
Cork 

Re: Notice Under Article 9 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

As part of the application process to the Environmental Protection Agency for a Waste 
Management Licence, written notification must be submitted to the planning authority 
under Article 9 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. My client, Ted 
O’Donoghue & Sons Ltd, Knockpogue, Watefiall, Co. Cork will be applying to the 
Environmental Protection Agency for a Waste Management Licence. 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of the Waste Management Acts 
1996 to 2003, and the Waste Management (licensing) Regulations, 2004 that Ted 
O’Donoghue & Sons Ltd, Mountain View, Knockpogue, Waterfall, Co. Cork will be 
applying to the Environmental Protection Agency for a Waste License for a Waste 
Transfer FaciIity at Knockpogue, Watexfall, Co. Cork, National Grid Reference Number 
El58750 / NO65305, to handle 23,000 tonnes per annum of non hazardous commercial, 
industrial, domestic and construction & demolition wastes. 

The principal activity at the site, as specified in the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 
2003, as amended by S.I. 395 of 2004 will be Class 13 of the Third Schedule, “Storage 
prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, 
other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where the waste 
concerned is produced,” and also for the following activities Class 11 of the Third 
Schedule, ‘Blending or mixture prior to submission to any activity referred to in a 
preceding paragraph of this Schedule,” Class 12 of the Third Schedule, “Repackaging 
prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule,” 
Class 2 of the Fourth Schedule “Recycling or reclamation of organic substances which 
are not used as solvents (including cornposting and other biological transformation 
processes),” Class 3 of the Fourth schedule “ Recycling or Reclamation of Metals and 
metal compounds,” Class 4 of the Fourth Schedule ” Recycling or Reclamation of other 
inorganic materials,” and Class 13 of the four& Schedule “Storage of waste intended for 
submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this schedule, other 
than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where such waste is 
produced,” 
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. . 

A copy of this application for a waste license a&‘&ch’further rnfoirnatior;’ relating to the 
application as may be furnished to Agency in the course of the Agency’s consideration of 
the application will, as soon as is practicable after receipt by the Agency, be available for 
inspection or purchase, at the headquarters of the Agency. 

If you have any queries or would like to arrange a meeting to discuss this application, 
please don’t hesitate to contact me at 0502-36262 or on my mobile 087-2283771. 

Kind Regards, 

’ Criostoir O’Brh% , / 
Waste Management Consultant (BSc Environmental Science) 
Midland Environmental Services Ltd 
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L 

d-environmental.ie 

1 6fh February 2005 

Secretary, 
Cork County Council, 
Planning Department, 
Model Business Park, 
Model Farm Road, 
Cork 

0 

Re: Application for a Waste Licence by Ted O’Donoghue & Sons Ltd, 
Knockpogue, Waterfall, Co. Cork 
Planning Permission Reference Number S/01/0384 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

I refer to the above Waste Licence Application by Ted O’Donoghue & Sons Ltd for a 
Waste Licence from the Environmental Protection Agency to accept waste for disposal 
and recovery. I attach herewith a copy of the letter submitted to the planning department 
on the 6ti December 2004 notifying you of the intention to apply for a Waste Licence as 
required under Article 9 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. 

A Waste Licence application was submitted to the Environmental Protection Agency on 
the lO* of December 2004 for the above mentioned facility and as part of the process 
further information has been requested from the EPA. 

The EPA has requested that the following information be submitted in relation to the 
application: 

I. Submit a confirmation letter from the planning authority that an EIS was not 
required for the increase in waste quantities proposed for the site. 

Should you wish to discuss this further please don’t hesitate to contact me at 0502-36262 
or on my mobile 087-2283771. 

I await your response, 

Kind Regards, 

Criostoir O’Brien 
Waste Management Consultant (BSc Environmental Science) 
Midland Environmental Services Ltd 
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To: Cork County Council Planning From: Criostoir O’Brien 

Department 

Llfht Margaret Lucey 

Fax: 021-4817577 Pages: 5 (Includirw Cover) 

Phone: Date: 29’ March 2005 

Re: Waste Licence Application Cc: 

q Urgent 0 For Review q Please Comment q Please Reply q Please Recycle 

Dear Ms. Lucey, 

Further to our telephone conversation this morning regarding a Waste Licence Application 

submitted to the Environmental Protection Agency for Ted O’Donoghue and Sons Ltd, 

Knockpogue, Waterfall, Near Cork, please find attached a copy of the letter from the EPA as 

well as letters submitted to your department regarding the application. The planning reference 

number is S/01/0384. 

Should you have any further queries please don’t hesitate to contact me at 0502-36262 or on 

my mobile 087-2283771. 

Kind Regards, 

Criostoir O’Brien 

Waste Management Consultant (BSc Environmental Science) 

Midland Environmental Services Ltd 

MES Ltd, Dereen, Durrow, Co. Laois www.midland-environmental.ie T: 0502-36262 F: 050236314 
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co& county Council 

Durrow 
Co Laois 

Attn: Criostoir 0 ‘Brien 

PMidland Environmental Services Tel. Nm(O21) 4867006 

Dereen FaxNo:(O21)4867007 

Email: planninginfo@ co&oco.ie 

* Web: http:l/www.eor coeo.eom/ k 

30 March, 2005 

Re: Planning Reg. No. 01/0384 
Ted O’Donoghue - Construction of enclosed structure to house a waste 
transfer & recovery station @ Knockpoge, Waterfall, Near Cork 

A Chara 

I refer to the above planning application and in particular to your correspondence 
dated 29 March, 2005. 

I am to advise that an Environmental Impact Statement was not included with this 
application. The Final Grant of Permission was issued on 10/12/2001. 

. Mise, le meas 

. ?6i&&&y ’ 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 25-07-2013:15:46:44


